



RECEIVED BY THE CLERK  
FRIDAY DECEMBER 17, 2021  
2:15PM

## Manchester-By-The-Sea Meeting Posting

Notice of Public Meeting – (As required by M.G.L.Ch.30A §18-28)

---

**Board/Committee: Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee**

**Day & Date: Wednesday January 5, 2022**

**Time: 7:00 PM**

**Location: VIRTUAL**

Signature: Terry Cowman

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81436014695?pwd=b1JYOEFoamZlWDRjdk9EaVZFaXppdz09>

Meeting ID: 814 3601 4695

Passcode: 12345

One tap mobile +16465588656,,81436014695# US (New York)

Dial by your location +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Find your local number: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81436014695?pwd=b1JYOEFoamZlWDRjdk9EaVZFaXppdz09>

### AGENDA

- 1) Reading of the Minutes from 11/10/21 meeting
- 2) Review key projects
  - a. Discussion of BOS speed calming policy for Committee comment following BOS 11/15 meeting
  - b. DPW projects monthly update. Al and Dana
    - i. Upcoming projects – plan for 2022
    - ii. Removal of broken Lincoln Street crosswalk blinker
  - c. State DOT/Government interaction – Rt. 127 speed limits, sidewalks, bike paths. Freddy
  - d. Walk and Bike Friendly Town initiatives
    - i. School Street/Lincoln Bike Lane/signage Project – Town Admin/DPW – Dana/Al/Terry
    - ii. Pleasant Street intersections/crosswalks - Town Admin/DPW - Dana/Al/Terry
    - iii. Cornerstone Church corner/access – Planning Board
    - iv. Norwood Corridor and surrounding streets to include Speed limit and other signage, intersection revision (Norwood, Brook, Pleasant Ex, Arbella) – Al, Dana, Terry
    - v. Signage for parking and for parking lot path, coordinate with DIP - Kurt
    - vi. PD grant for helmets and speed/crosswalk enforcement – timing - Terry
    - vii. Bike Rack placement and more racks update – Terry, Dana
    - viii. Update crosswalks at Pine/Central and Morse Court, review crosswalk on Beach - Al
  - e. Education and Advocacy
    - i. Safe Routes to School Programs
      1. Memorial School Walking, Biking, Bus, and Auto Access Plan with bridge open and construction of lot completed, grant for light at crosswalk – Terry/Sue
      2. Wayfinding SRTS, coordination with Planning Board - David
      3. Continuing with Principal Willis on Bike/Walk Safely in Newsletter - Sue
      4. SRTS update with Judy Crocker, MERSC SRTS contact proposal - Terry
    - ii. Spring Bike Rodeo - Terry
    - f. Publicize Committee activities and meetings - David
- 3) Update Pump Track initiative following autumn town meeting
- 4) Coordination with DIP (traffic study), OSC (Western Woods), MA in Motion, MassBike
- 5) Other community, town committees, and government issues related to our agenda
- 6) Set next meeting